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                 11 June 2024 
 
Dear Adam, 
 
I am writing in response to WQ93023: Will the First Minister confirm whether a formal leak 
inquiry was commissioned by the Government in the case of the former Deputy Minister for 
Social Partnership? I apologise for the delay in responding to you. 
 
No formal leak inquiry was commissioned by the Government. I requested advice from the 
Permanent Secretary in relation to process on handling a breach of the Ministerial Code. 
. 
 
 

Yours sincerely 
 

 

 
 

VAUGHAN GETHING  
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